

Agenda

Meeting of Ogbourne St George Parish Council

To be held in the Village Hall

Date: Thursday 8th November 2012 @ 7:30pm

To: All Councillors, Cllr J Milton, PC David Tippetts

- 1. Acceptance of minutes of previous meeting**
- 2. Police Report**
 - 2.1. From PC David Tippetts
- 3. Matters arising**
 - 3.1. Thanks to parishioners for their support over the last few months
Proposal to send flowers for expression of thanks
 - 3.2. Clarification of complaint
 - 3.3. Legal Costs for Staffing matters
 - 3.4. Council archive – Status and recommendations
 - 3.5. Village Hall Lease – Status report and recommendation
- 4. Working Groups and Committees**
 - 4.1. Standing Orders working group to update the Procedures
 - 4.2. Staffing Committee to establish contracting framework
 - 4.3. Finance Committee to set budget, process payments, appoint auditor
- 5. Planning**
 - 5.1. Processes Ex Committee

E/2012/1178 Inn with the Well, Mobile home	No Objection
E/2012/1196 March House, Tree work	No Objection
 - 5.2. To be discussed

E/2012/1169 and /1170 Rectory House Swimming pool complex
E/2012/1348 Landscaping of 18 th Fairway
 - 5.3. Report from Open Meeting on the 19th Oct about Jubb's Lane proposal
- 6. Financial report**
 - 6.1. Status report

Bank
VAT
Electricity contract
- 7. Asset and Risks**
 - 7.1. Review of register – propose publication on the Web

- 7.2. Play equipment status and action
- 8. Traffic control measures – reclaim your village**
 - 8.1. Update report from special Dragon feedback
 - 8.2. Community speed watch status and actions
- 9. Status report from highways**
 - 9.1. New regime for Parish Steward coordination
 - Schedule of monthly attendance in the areas to address specific items
 - Propose a standing item in the Dragon
 - 9.2. Posts at the end of the Old Marlborough Rd.
 - 9.3. Lowering of kerb at Southend
 - 9.4. Bytham Road and Church Lane status update and action
- 10. Storage of Council Material**
 - 10.1. Proposal to place a 4 draw cabinet in the Village hall
- 11. Eucalyptus tree**
 - 11.1. Update report, cost estimate and recommended action
- 12. Recycling bins at Sonia's**
 - 12.1. Recycling bins have been removed – status report
- 13. Emergency Planning**
 - 13.1. Status report and recommendation
- 14. Open Community Spot**
 - ...Have your say

Dr Kevin Howard
(Acting Clerk)